



Policy 236 Review Committee

Tuesday February 23, 2021

1:00pm – 2:00pm

Virtual via Zoom

Attendees Bryanna Anderson, Kyle Baillie, Rebekah Bracket, Jas Braich, Rajdeep Dhaliwal, Martha Stephen Gaspar, Shawn Johnston, Sarah Kopan, Jessica Levesque, Greg Mather, Amanda Morrison, Carolee Trowell, Rebecca Wassef

Regrets: Kara Bertram, Anna Cook, Emily Gilsaer, Lisa Moy, Maureen Murphy, Betty Peters, Mary Saudelli, Zoe Strazza, Chantel Watt, Christine Zapisocki

Minutes

The meeting began with a welcome message including a Territory Acknowledgment. Links were provided to help fine one's own Indigenous

iii.

involved, need to explicitly say “no”, etc.). There was also discussion about the evolving concept of consent and how it could be incorporated into the policy definition. In the end, it was decided that the next meeting’s agenda will be on consent only.

ACTIONAll to read articles and aids sent out on consent.

ACTIONBryanna and Jas to create a short presentation on myths about consent.

ACTIONStephen to look into Consent in the Criminal Code.

- c. Report vs. Complaint vs. Disclosure Not discussed.
- d. Definitions: Not discussed.

3. Policy Updates

- a. Website Ongoing with a target date of March 01.
- b. SVP Workshop To be determined.

Please share any resources with Kyle and Amanda.

Next Meeting: March 16, 2021 from 1pm to 2pm on Zoom